

Oklahoma State Department of Health Creating a State of Health

Southwest Region (3) Regional Trauma Advisory Board Great Plains Technology Center 4500 Southwest Lee Boulevard Lawton, OK 73505 April 4<sup>th</sup>, 2019 – 10:30 am

#### MINUTES

- I. Call to Order 10:30am
- II. Roll Call David Graham
- III. Introductions and Announcements None
- IV. Approval of Minutes February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2019 A motion was made by Ralph Washburn, Tillman County EMS, and seconded by David Manning, Mercy Health Love County EMS. The motion carried 18-0.
- V. Reports
  - A. Emergency Systems Quarterly Activity Report David, OKEMISIS migration is complete. OKEMSIS training is scheduled for Region 2/4/7 on April 25<sup>th</sup>, 2019 at Tri-County Tech Center and for Region 6/8 on May 30<sup>th</sup>. 2019 at OU Medicine. If you have questions about OKEMSIS, contact Mr. Martin Lansdale. For Trauma Registry issues, contact Ms. Xana Howard. For Trauma Fund issues, contact Ms. Marva Williamson. Region 3 approved to letters to be sent to ED Medical Directors and Trauma Registrars. Regional OTEP training will be held at Great Plains Technology Center on April 11<sup>th</sup>, 2019 beginning at 10:00 am.
  - B. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council report from previous meeting OTERAC has formed working groups to include an EMResource working group and a Regulations working group. The EMResource working group is scheduled to meet next on May 17<sup>th</sup> at OSDH. If you are interested in being part of this working group, please contact Dan Whipple or David Graham. The regulations working group's first meeting was to brainstorm ideas for regulation changes. Priorities were set for ideas to be incorporated in either 2020 or 2021. Their next meeting has yet to be scheduled. The next OTERAC meeting will be on the 5<sup>th</sup> of June at 1:00 pm at the Health Department.
  - C. Quality Improvement Committee Quarterly Activity Report The QI Committee is having problems in getting records back after request, especially emergency room nursing documentation. To help, the record request form has been updated. Ms. Keele requested facilities discuss this problem with their Health Information Management (HIM) and assist them in sending the appropriate documentation.
  - D. Regional Education Planning Committee Quarterly Activity Report David, The Committee did not meet as planned today. Trauma Plan updates were not completed in time for the committee to review them and bring them to the RTAB for consideration. The Committee hopes to meet before the next RTAB to continue working on Region 3 Trauma Plan updates.
  - E. EMS for Children Quarterly Activity Report David presented they have listed a set of dates for free training for PALS and PEARS that will include instructor training and resources. They will also cover the cost of a hotel for overnight travel to attend these classes. See power point for scheduled training dates and times.

#### Board of Health

Tom Bates, JD Interim Commissioner of Health Timothy E Starkey, MBA (President) Edward A Legako, MD (Vice-President) Becky Payton (Secretary) Jenny Alexopulos, DO Terry R Gerard II, DO Charles W Grim, DDS, MHSA

R Murali Krishna, MD Ronald D Osterhout Charles Skillings

www.health.ok.gov An equal opportunity employer and provider



F. Regional Medical Planning Group/Southwestern Medical Emergency Response Center Quarterly Activity Report. - Bob - EMResource hospital bed surveys for January were 90%, February was 85% for an average of 88%. EMS agencies surveys for January were 76% and 52% for February for an year to date average of 72%. MCI drills in January were 75%. Three agencies did not respond to the drill at all to include Harmon Memorial, Lawton Indian hospital, and Mangum Regional Hospital. MCI drills in February were 60% and March at 65%. The March one was actually during a full scale exercise for one of our agencies. We were actually trying to get realistic numbers from out agencies but were unable to get them because you did not respond. In the Coalition surge test on March 5<sup>th</sup>, four hospitals that participated. During the test, 111 patient total were evacuated with 37 patients discharged and the remaining were sent to other facilities. Nine patients did not aet out on time due to a communication error between the MERC and the facility. Surveys were sent out during the coalition surge test in which hospitals responded at 66% and EMS responded at 50%. Instead of being able to take the information off the surveys, we had to individually call each agency or facility that did not respond to find out what their numbers were. Redundant communication drill will be next Tuesday on April 9<sup>th</sup>. We will be calling every single person in the room to make sure we have the right phone number. We will also be conducting an Emergency Management Drill at the same time. We are going to try and make sure you only get one phone call and that will take care of both of the drills. The Advanced Burn Life Support training has 150 slots available. It is an online training so you do it at your own pace. The only thing we ask is that you complete it and test within one year. We would like to have every EMS agency to have two ABLS personnel and every hospital to have two ABLS personnel trained. Burn and Pediatric surge are two of the surge plans that ASPERS has insisted all the coalitions have. NETC Training has one more class available with funding available for those interested in attending.

### VI. Business

A. Discussion and vote to add the following people to the REPC: Tyler Walters, Rachel Talley, and Beth Malone.

A motion to add these individuals to the REPC was made by Charles Grady, AMR, and seconded by Bruce Crowell. There was no discussion and the motion passed 18-0.

B. Discussion of the presentation "Venomous Snakes in Oklahoma to include in region 3 plan. There was no discussion or interest to move the discussion to the REPC.

#### VII. Presentation

A. Preparing for Chemical Emergencies – Leslie Billetter Public Health Lab presented to the group that there are 53 Public Health Labs across the United States. The OSDH Public Health Lab assists agencies with what to collect, how to ship samples, and how to develop a chemical response plan. She discussed multiple worst case scenarios and problems that could arise.

### VIII. Public Comment

P.J. Richards with Genentech presented flyers showing new data regarding Activase<sup>®</sup> and when to use it. They have launched their BEFAST campaign instead of FAST. At noon, Dr. Ben Ustat will give a talk on posterior strokes. Alicia Webster discussed Mission Life Line submissions and new collaborations for boot camp. May 2<sup>nd</sup> is for EMS systems. May 9<sup>th</sup> is for referral facilities.

### IX. Next Meeting

Quality Improvement Committee
Comanche County Memorial Hospital
3401 West Gore Boulevard
Lawton, OK 73505
June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2019 – 11:00 am

- B. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council Oklahoma State Department of Health 1000 Northeast 10<sup>th</sup> Street Oklahoma City, OK 73117 June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2019 – 1:00 pm
- Regional Education Planning Committee Comanche County Memorial Hospital 3401 West Gore Boulevard Lawton, OK, 73505 August 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019 – 9:00 am
- D. Regional Trauma Advisory Board Great Plains Technology Center 4500 West Lee Boulevard Lawton, OK 73505 August 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019 – 10:30 am
- X. Adjournment

David Manning, Mercy Health Love County EMS, moved to adjourn and was seconded by Ralph Washburn, Tillman County EMS. The meeting adjourned at 12:00 pm.

Approved

Lori Smlith Chairperson Region (3) Trauma Advisory Board August 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019

## SOUTHWEST (3) REGIONAL TRAUMA ADVISORY BOARD

### **BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE**

BOARD MEMBER	REPERESENTATIVE	1Q	2Q	3Q	4Q.	2019
American Medical Response - Duncan	Charles Grady Mark Hale	Х	Х			100%
Chickasha Fire Department/EMS	Brian Zalewski Klayn Hitt	Х	Х			100%
Comanche County Memorial Hospital	Rachel Talley Noelle Bowen	Х	Х			100%
Comanche County Memorial Hospital EMS	Christie Timpson Lorie Wooding	Х	Х			100%
Duncan Regional Hospital, Inc.	Kim Tigert Julie Pennypacker	Х	X			100%
Elkview General Hospital	Jaye Hendrix Kim Goss	Х	Х			100%
Grady Memorial Hospital Authority	Mary Beth Malone Ryan Chester	Х	Х			100%
Grandfield Ambulance	Wayne Hull Dereck Farris	Х	Х			100%
Jefferson County Hospital	Leah Newton J.P. Edgar	Х	X			100%
Kirk's Emergency Service	Bruce Crowell Sondra Sand	Х	X			100%
Mercy Health – Love County EMS	David Manning Tracy Walker	Х	Х			100%
Mercy Hospital Ada	Tammy Bridgeman James Lampkin	Х	X			100%
Mercy Hospital Ada EMS	James Lampkin Randy Bryant	Х	X			100%
Mercy Hospital Ardmore, Inc	Lori Smith Lea Brown	Х	X			100%
Southern Oklahoma Ambulance Service	Andrea Earley Dan McLeod	Х	Х			100%
Southwestern Medical Center	Robin Garmon Scott Tanner	Х	А			50%
Survival Flight Inc.	Ryan Sand Cole Register	Х	Х			100%
The Physicians' Hospital in Anadarko	Brandi Lewis Edwing Laracuente	A	Х			50%
Tillman County EMS District	Ralph Washburn Eddie Johnson	Х	Х			100%

# SOUTHWEST (3) REGIONAL TRAUMA ADVISORY BOARD

### GENERAL MEMBER ATTENDANCE

GENERALMEMBER	REPERESENTATIVE	1Q	2Q	3Q,	4Q.	2019
Air Evac Lifeteam - Ardmore	Jared Cheek Steven Bates	X	Х			100%
Air Evac Lifeteam - Ada	Steve Bates Jared Cheek	X	Х			100%
Air Evac Lifeteam - Altus	Kelly Dillon TJ Saxon	Х	Х			100%
Air Evac Lifeteam - Decatur, TX	Steve Bates Kelly Dillon	X	Х			100%
Air Evac Lifeteam - Duncan	Kelly Dillon T J Saxon	Х	Х			100%
Air Evac Lifeteam - Wichita Falls	Steve Bates Kelly Dillon	X	Х			100%
American Medical Response - Marlow	Charles Grady Mark Hale	Х	Х			100%
Anadarko Fire Department EMS	Greg Stone E.J. Sorrels	X	Х			100%
Apache Ambulance	Sandy Haden Charley Love	X	Х			100%
Apollo MedFlight	Brandon Leasure Brett Hicks	A	Α			0%
Arbuckle Memorial Hospital Authority	Terra Sanford Jessica Hobson	Х	Х			100%
Cache EMS	Christie Timpson					0%
CareFlite	Zack kupper Alex Eden	A	А			0%
Carnegie EMS	Kenneth Pack Tyler Walters	X	Х			100%
Carnegie Tri-County Municipal Hospital	Shannon Ware Shay Payne	A	Х			50%
Chickasaw Nation EMS	Roy Throne Wade Snodgrass	Х	А			50%
Chickasaw Nation Medical Center	Jillian Chadwick - James Roy Throne	Х	А			50%
Elmore City EMS	James Les Fowler Jason Cook	Х	А			50%
Grady EMS District	Klayn Hitt Chris Kondos	Х	Х			100%
Greer County Special Ambulance Service District	Scott Augustine	A	А			0%
Harmon Memorial Hospital	David Strawn Sheila Lewis	A	А			0%
Jackson County EMS	William Stevens Mike Canada	Х	Х			100%
Jackson County Memorial Hospital Authority	Keller Martinez William Stevens	Х	Х			100%
Jim Taliaferro Community Mental Health Center	John Martin Donna Duyne	X	Х			100%
Johnston County EMS	Kenneth Power LeaAnne Bently	A	Х			50%

# SOUTHWEST (3) REGIONAL TRAUMA ADVISORY BOARD

### **GENERAL MEMBER ATTENDANCE**

Lawton Indian Hospital PHS	Edwin Laracuente	A	X	50%
	Cleora Shunkamolah			
Lindsay EMS	Kevin Caldwell Anthony Adams	X	X	100%
Lindsay Municipal Hospital	Brianne Bray Tandy Warren	X	X	100%
Mangum Regional Medical Center	Lisa Zimms Zachary Canaday	A	A	0%
Medic West, LLC	Ray Simpson Jenalu Simpson	A	X	50%
MediFlight	Nathan K. Schmidt Chris Moore	X	X	100%
MERC- Lawton	Bob Stewart Alana Pack	X	X	100%
Mercy Health Love County	David Manning Tad Hall	X	X	100%
Mercy Hospital Healdton, Inc.	McKotah Smith Kasye Smtih	X	A	50%
Mercy Hospital Tishomingo	Paul Thomas Lori Smith	X	X	100%
Murray County EMS	Brad Lancaster Sharon Sanderson	X	X	100%
OSDH-EPRS	Sheila Lawson	X	X	100%
Pauls Valley Ambulance Authority	James Lampkin			%
Reynolds Army Community Hospital	James Hill (Happy) Michael Bolin	X	X	100%
Rolling Hills Hospital, LLC	Anthony Guild Johnny Luttrell	A	A	0%
Rush Springs Fire/EMS	Kevin Trusty Klayn Hitt	X	X	100%
Sinor EMS (Hobart)	Teri Lankford Lance Lankford	A	A	0%
Southwest Oklahoma Ambulance Authority	David Strawn Sheila Lewis	A	A	0%
Stratford Response Area	James Lampkin			0%
Tuttle Fire/EMS	Bruce Anthony Christopher Kondos	X	X	100%
Velma Community Ambulance	Patricia Snider	A	A	0%
Waurika EMS	Sarah Ray Jamie Richardson	A	A	0%